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Department of Transportation

Division of Planning/Engineering

Office of Transportation Project Development
700 E Broadway Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 605/773-3168

FAX: 605/773-6608

Connecting South Dakota and the Nation

DATE: March 7, 2018

TO: Mike Behm - Director
Division of Planning/Engineering

FROM: David Voeltz - STIP Coordinator
Project Development

SUBJECT:  STIP Revision Item for the March 15 Transportation Commission Conference Call.

INFORMATIONAL REVISION FOR THE COMMISSION

REV 18-SC-025 This revision changes the 2018 Valley Springs Rest Area improvement project.
(Sequence #646, Page 142 in the 2018-2021 STIP Book) During the design
development phase, additional work was identified that should be added to the project
which was not originally considered. This revision would add the work and
anticipated costs to reconstruct the parking lot, reconstruct the acceleration and
deceleration lanes, and construct a cell for the lagoon.

FY 2018 Plus $4,831,000
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Proposed Valley Springs

Rest Area/Welcome Center
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Proposed Valley Springs

Port of Entry
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Grading and Parking Modifications
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